
 

 

 

 

 

 
DATE:  January 8, 2021 
 
TO: Michelle Love, Alameda County Department of Social Services 
 Richard Lucia (designee), Alameda County Sheriff’s Department 
 Susan E. Manheimer, Oakland Police Department 
 Karen L. Monroe, Alameda County Office of Education 
 Nancy O’Malley, Alameda County District Attorney’s Office 
 Aaron Ortiz, La Familia (Interim) 
 Vamsey Palagummi, Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Commission 
 Dr. Karyn Tribble, Alameda County Behavioral Health  
 Richard Valle, Alameda County Board of Supervisors, Public Protection Committee 
 Monica Vaughn, Alameda County Office of Education 
 Brendon Woods, Alameda County Public Defender’s Office 
 Emily Young, DPN Chairperson 
 
FROM: Wendy Still, MAS 
 Chief Probation Officer 
 
SUBJECT:  JUVENILE JUSTICE COORDINATING COUNCIL MEETING 
 
Thank you for your service as members of the Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council (JJCC) as your 
participation is critical to the success of youth throughout Alameda County. Currently, we have two (2) 
vacant positions on the JJCC that require representation (at-large community member and a 
representative from a community-based drug and alcohol program). I am pleased to announce that on 
January 5, 2021, the applications for individuals interested in occupying these vacancies have been 
advertised on the Alameda County Probation website. We have also distributed this information to 
members of the Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Commission (JJDCP), as well as the co-chairs of 
the Delinquency Prevention Network (DPN) in an effort ensure these opportunities are shared throughout 
the community.  
 
Statue SB 823 requires that a JJCC subcommittee be established with county and community membership, 
to assist with the development of the plan for the Division of Juvenile Justice (DJJ) realigned youth. 
Applications are also being accepted for the vacant community positions for this subcommittee. The 
recruitment information is being provided for your reference, and the electronic version can be accessed 
utilizing the following link: https://probation.acgov.org/juvenile-
services/juvenile_justice_coordinating_council.page.  
 
Please join me for the convening of our next Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council (JJCC) Meeting, during 
which time we plan to review the application submissions and make recommendations for appointments 

ALAMEDA COUNTY PROBATION DEPARTMENT 
 
MEMORANDUM 

WENDY STILL, MAS 
Chief Probation Officer 

https://probation.acgov.org/juvenile-services/juvenile_justice_coordinating_council.page
https://probation.acgov.org/juvenile-services/juvenile_justice_coordinating_council.page


cc: Colleen Chawla, Health Care Services Agency 
      Dr. Kathleen Clanon, Health Care Services Agency 
      Honorable Ursula Jones Dickson, Superior Court of California, Alameda County Juvenile Court 

to the various seats on both the JJCC and the JJCC subcommittee. I will also be providing critical updates 
regarding our SB 823 progress and necessary next steps.   
The meeting of the Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council (JJCC) is scheduled for: 
 
 Date:  Thursday, January 21, 2021 
 Time:  2:30 p.m. – 4:30 p.m. 
 Location: Microsoft Teams 
 
The meeting agenda has been included. I value your input and look forward to your participation. Please 
let me know if you have any questions. 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODgwMmJjM2ItNGM5OC00ZjEyLWEzYmYtMzJlYTUyODMyZjA0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2232fdff2c-f86e-4ba3-a47d-6a44a7f45a64%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dba8d9d7-7c0f-4892-a6c0-a3c7c928c733%22%7d

